

Curriculum Vitae

# Dr Frank Czichowski

Former Senior Vice President/Treasurer, KfW Bankengruppe



**Personal data**

Place of residence Bad Vilbel  
 Dates of birth 17.02.1960 in Aachen  
 Nationality German  
 Independence (+)

**Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank**

Initial appointment 05/2020  
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2020 – 2023  
 Committees Committee for Digital Transformation  
 Risk Committee  
 Social Welfare Committee

**Competences and experiences**

In-depth knowledge of treasury, capital markets, securitization and asset liability management.

Long and successful career in the management of a national development bank as well as in supervisory bodies of international financial service providers and interest organizations.

Profound knowledge of international financial markets, international organizations and sustainable finance.

**Career highlights**

2004–2020	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main Treasurer
2008–2014	International Capital Markets Association (ICMA), Zurich Board Member
2007–2014	The Currency Exchange Fund N.V. (TCX), Amsterdam Member of the Supervisory Board
1997–2004	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main Head of Capital Markets
1996–1997	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main Head of Division, International Capital Markets
1994–1996	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main Senior Manager, International Capital Markets
1990–1994	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main Project Manager, Regional Department Asia
1989–1990	KfW Bankengruppe, Frankfurt am Main, Trainee
1986–1989	Royal Scientific Society, Amman, Research fellow

**Education**

1989                      Doctor's Degree at Free University of Berlin

1980 - 1986              Economics at Free University of Berlin

**Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards**

--

**Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises**

--

